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Re: ACTU486-WEEK3+ SOME ASKS

Mhamed Eddahbi

» 07:34 28/02/2017 <Ll

;<Fawaz Alotaibi <fotaibi@KSU.EDU.SA:ll

,Walaykum Salam my brother Fawaz

.Thank you very much for your help
the web site is : gen.lib.rus.ec

:For Math380: The main references of this course are the following
(Matthew J. Hassett, Donald G. Stewart: Probability for Risk Management Second Edition: (2006 .1

Robert V. Hogg, Elliot A. Tanis, Dale L. Zimmerman Probability and Statistical Inference Ninth Edition (2015) ; Chapters 1 .2
to5

Sheldon M. Ross: Introduction to Probability Models Tenth Edition (2010) Chapters 4 to 6 and Chapter 10 .3

:For ACTU468: The main references of this course are the following
Robert McDonald: Derivatives markets 3rd edition 2013 .1

John C. Hull: Options, Futures, and Other Derivatives, Pearson, Prentice Hall 8th Ed. 2012 .2

All the best

Mhamed Eddahbi

,Department of Mathematics
,College of Science

,King Saud University

,PO. Box 2455 Riyadh, Z.C. 11451
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

From: Fawaz Alotaibi

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 6:15:12 PM
To: Mhamed Eddahbi

Subject: ACTU486-WEEK3+ SOME ASKS

salam my prof,
you find attach pdf: week3 of actu 468

and i am please to scan every material weekly, so don't
hesitate to put it in my mailbox on Thursday
and i will return to you

also would you please inform me about the links concering the textbooks of :
Acyu 468
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Thanks so much
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